3" GOVERNING BOARD MEETING OF IUCTE, BHU
25t July, 2019 at 2:308M at UGC, New Delhi

Minutes

.
R A

Agenda: 1 Confirmation of 2™ Governing Board Meeting held on 213t Dec 2018.
The minutes of 2™ Governing Board Meeting was circulated io the
Chairman and all Members of the Governing Board. No comments
received on the minutes. The minutes of 2WGoverning Board Meeting
may be considered and approved (Annexure -~ ). Approved
Agenda: 2 Action taken on the Minutes of the 2"Governing Board Meeting heid on
215t Dec 2018.
Item | Agenda Point Remarks of | Remarks of | Action taken Remarks of 2 GB
No 15t GB 2" GB
6 Noted
: 1 A brief about the | Noted. Noted. Action not required
IUCTE, BHU
Vision and Plan of .
Action !
, Noted
2 To consider | Agreed Noted. Action not required i
approval of |
Academic '
Activities :-
(i) Annual
Meetings
(iYConferences/Se
6 minar/Oniine
S Interactions
(lilAcademic :
Programme/Projec :
ts !
|
(iv)Publications }
o ) Noted !
3 To consider | Approved. Noted Action not required !
approval of |
Logo/MWeb Site of !
IUCTE, BHU |
I _ e
4 To consider | Approved. Noted Action not required ; Noted |
approvai of | ;
Academis : !
L iProgramme _ for i T '




2017-18

To consider
approval of
Transitory

provision of Bye-
Laws and removal
of difficulties

Considered
Transitory
Provision of
Bye-Laws
and removal
of
difficulties.
The
Members
noted that
IUCTE has
prepared
their  Bye-
Laws using
reference of
the Bye-
Laws of
Consortiurn
of
Educational
Communica
tion (CEC)
other |UCs
and
Suggested
that it may
be suitably
modified,
keeping in
view the
MoA of the
IUCTE, and
submitted to
UGC for
vetting and
then placed
in the next
meeting of
Governing
Board.

Noted

A committee has
been constituted
(Annexure — 1l (i)) in
consultation with
UGC to prepare
Bye-Laws of IUCTE,
BHU

(i) Dr. B. K.
Mohapatra,
Retired Registrar,
Lal Bahadur
Shastri  Sanskrit
Vidyapeeth, New
Delhi (Member)

(ify Mr. Vasdev
Talreja, Section
Officer, UGC,
New Delhi
(Member)

(i) Dr. Anil
Kumar Tiwari,
Senior

Administrative
Offtcer, IUCTE,
BHU (Member)

(iv) Mr. Rajesh
Kumar, Under
Secretary (Est. &
Ancillary  Staif),

NCERT, New
Delhi. (Co-opted)

The Work is in
progress.

Noted




To consider and |t was | Moted A committee has | Noted
approve the | suggested been constituted
Recruitment of | that the (Annexure - i (i)
Academic, Recruitment in consultation with
Administrative, Rule for all UGC to prepare
Technical and | cadres may Bye-Laws of the
Ancillary staffs for | be revised Recruitment of
IUCTE. and IUCTE, BHU
submitted to
the UGC for (h Dr. B. K
budgetary Mohapatra,
approval. Retired  Registrar,
Lal Bahadur Shastri
Sanskrit
Vidyapeeth, New
Delhi (Member)
(1) Mr. Vasdev
Talreja, Section
Officer, UGC,
New Delhi
(Member)
(1) Dr.  Anil Kumar
Tiwari, Senior
Administrative
Officer, |UCTE,
BHU (Member)
(HIHMr. Rajesh
Kumar, Under
Secretary (Est. &
Ancillary Staff -
HI), NCERT,
New Delhi. (Co-
opted)
Recommendation of
the committee
placed at Agenda
No. 7
To consider | Approved. Noted Work in Progress Noted
approval of Annexure — 1l {ii)
Construction of
Building at
permanent site of
IUCTE, at Sundar
Bagia, BHU.
Deferred Noted
To consider | Approved Action not required
approval of Semi-
Permanent

Structure at  the
site of 1UCTE, at
Sunder Bagia,
BHU to shift the




office of IUCTE at
the earliest.

To consider
Approval of
appointment of
Auditor for FY
2017-18

Approved

Noted

Action completed

Noted

10

To consider
nomination of
various
committees -
Finance
Commitfee
Research

Advisory
Committee.

Noted

Noted

Action compleied.

Noted

11

To ratify actions
taken by the
Director  |[UCTE,
BHU.

Approved.

Noted

Action not required.

Noted

12

Approval of the
Minutes of 1st
Finance
Committee.

NA

Approved

Action not required

Noted

13

Approval of the
Minutes of
2néFinance
Committes.

NA

Approved

Action not required

Noted

13

Consider and
approval of the
extension of the
statutory auditor
for the Financial
Year 2018-19.

NA

Approved

Action not required

Noted

14

Approval of the
Minutes of
Research
Advisory
Committee

NA

Approved

Action not required

Noted

15

Approval of the
Annual Report
2017-18

NA

Approved

Action not required

Noted

Fr




16

Approval of the
Constitution of
Building & Works
Committee by
Director and
Detail Project
Report (DPR)
submitted by
CPWD and
approved by
Building & Works
Committee

NA

Approved

Action not required

Noted

17

Approval of the
Appointment on
deputation.

NA

To proceed
as per CRR

A committee has
been constituted
(Annexure ~ 1l (i)
in consultation with
UGC to prepare
Bye-Laws of the

Recruitment of
IUCTE, BHU

(i) Or. B. K
Mohapatra, Retired
Registrar, Lal
Bahadur Shastri
Sanskrit
Vidyapeeth, New
Delhi (Member)
(INMr. Vasdev
Talreja, Section

Officer, UGC, New
Delhi (Member)

Kumar
Senior

(ii)Dr.  Anil
Tiwart,
Administrative
Officer, IUCTE, BHU
(Member)

(iv) Mr. Rajesh
Kumar, Under
Secretary (Est. &
Ancillary Staff - HI),
NCERT, New Delhi.
(Co-opted)
Recommendation of
the committee
placed at Agenda
No. 7

Noted

Agenda No 3 : Approval of the Minutes of the 3 Finance Committee.

7h.




O

AgendaNo4:

AgendaNo 5

The 39 Finance Committee Meeting was held on 24% July 2019 at UGC New
Delhi. The members deliberated on various proposals and approved the
minutes. The minutes of the 3@ FC may please be considered and approved.
Annexure — il.

The minutes of the 3" FC was Approved

To consider and approval of the extension of the statutory auditor for
the Financial Year 2018-20.

CA Mr. A. K. Mishra and Associates, empanelled with CAG, was hired for the
services of Chartered Accountant for the FY 2017-18. His service has been
further considered and approved in 2 GB for the FY 2018-19.CA Mr. A. K.
Mishra and Associates, empanelled with CAG may be considered as
statutory auditor for the Financial Year 2019-20 (Annexure — IV). Submitted
for Approval.

Exiension of CA Mr A.K. Mishra as the statutory auditor of [UCTE, BHU for
the Financial Year 2019-20 was Approved.

Approval of the Annual Report of 2018-19,

A comprehensive Anniual Report of 2017-18 of IUCTE covering various aspects
i.e. Establishment, Functions, Construction on the site, Constiiution of various
committees, Academic Programme etc. has been prepared and submitted to
UGC on 27 June 2019 (Annexure-=V). Annual Report of IUCT is submitted for
Approval.

Annual Report of 2018-19 was Approved.

AgendaNo 6:

AgendaNo 7:

Approval of the Vision Document of the IUCTE.

In view of the suggestions of 15t GB and 1%t GC of the IUCTE, the Draft Vision
document was prepared by the IUCTE. It was presented at UGC.The

Chairman, UGC and President of GC of IUCTE, BHU constituted a
committee (Annexure — VI (i}) for fine tuning and finalisation of Vision
Document of IUCTE. The commitiee prepared the document and it was
presented to Honourable Chairman, UGC, Prof. D. P. Singh and Honourable
Vice Chairman, UGC, Dr. Bhushan Patwardhan along with the committee
members on 11" July, 2019 (Annexure — VI (ii)). The Vision Document of
IUCTE is submitted for Approval please.

Vision Document of the IUCTE was highly appreciated and Approved. It
was desired that the Appreciation of Committee be placed on record.

Approval of the Bye-Laws Governing the Recruitment of various posts

inlUCTE
P—



The recruitment of Teaching/Academic posits and Non-Teaching & other
Non Vacation Academic posts are dealt.

1) Recruitment Teaching/Academic Posts in IUCTE

The recruitment of Teaching/Academic Posts in IUCTE will be fully governed
in accordance with the UGC Regulation ie. * UGC REGULATION ON
MINIMUM QUALIFICATION FOR APPOINTMENT OF TEACHERS AND
OTHER ACADEMIC STAFF IN UNIVERSITIES AND COLLEGES AND
MEASURES FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF STANDARDS IN HIGHER
EDUCATION, 2018" and amendments issued time to time by UGC or Gol.
The recruitment of Teaching/Academic Posts in IUCTE as proposed above is
submitted for Approval please.

Recruitment of Teaching/Academic Posts in IUCTE, BHU, as proposed
above, was Approved.

1) Recruitment of Non-Teaching and other Academic posts in IUCTE

The proposal was discussed in the 15t GB of I[UCTE, as per advise of GB the
matter was placed to the UGC. A committee was accordingly constituted by
the IUCTE in consultation with UGC. The committee has prepared Bye-Laws
Governing the Recruitment of Non-Teaching and other Academic posts,
2019. The Bye Laws Governing the Recruitment of Non-Teaching and other
Academic posts, 2019 was submitted for approval (Annexure — Vii).

The Bye Laws Governing the Recruitment of Non-Teaching and other
Academic posts, 2019 as proposed above and placed at Annexure — VIl was

Approved %ﬂ



